

From: Emil Remolana

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: March 15, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

I have replied directly to Nimesh's email with an attachment that I will try to upload to this system too.

We had several discussions about this Emission code with an NRTL agency , where the modulation type "X: Case not covered" was used because LoRa is a special modulation not defined in the list of section 2.201 of FCC Title 47.

In addition, existing approved modules with the same transceiver include Emission Code X1D.

These both are outlined in the attachment. If possible, it will be added under the file name Addl_Info_Reply to 03.15.21.pdf

Thank you!